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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
The oral modification shown

Kate Hamrick
Executive Assistant — DET

Kate Hamrick

Wednesday, June 04, 2014 3:56 PM

Commissioners & Staffs; CLK - Agenda Staff; Apryl Lynn; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha
Cibula; Beth Salak; Curtis Williams; Bob Casey; Lisa Harvey

Mil Jubinsky; Jacqueline Moore; Terri Fleming

FW: June 5, 2014 Agenda (Item 1) - 2nd Oral Modification to Recommendation

below has been approved by the Executive Director.

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

From: Braulio Baez

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 3:50 PM

To: Curtis Williams; Lisa Harvey; Mil Jubinsky; Kate Hamrick

Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Pamela H. Page; Samantha Cibula

Subject: RE: June 5, 2014 Agenda (Item 1) - Oral Modification to Recommendation

Approved. Thanks.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: 06/04/2014 2:23 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US> Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> Mil

Jubinsky <Mjubinsk@PSC.STATE.FL.US> Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Beth Salak <BSalak@PSC.STATE.FL.US>,Bob Casey <BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>,"Pamela H. Page"

<PHPage@PSC.STATE.FL.US> Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: June 5, 2014 Agenda (Item 1) - Oral Modification to Recommendation

Staff requests that it be allowed

to make an additional Oral Modification to Item 1 at the June 5, 2014

Agenda. Specifically, staff requests permission to make the following revisions:

1. Delete the last two sentences in the first full paragraph on page 2 of the recommendation. The second sentence
of the two sentences was previously included in an earlier request for Oral Modification which was approved.

2. Delete the last sentence in the first paragraph on page 26 (Attachment A) of the recommendation.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02729-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


The language recommended for deletion is presented below in type-and-strike format:

Current Lanquage in the First Full Paragraph on Page 2 of Staff Recommendation

Bidders may also propose optional services for which a separate price is proposed, such as Video Relay, IP-
Relay, IP-Captioned Telephone Service, Relay Conference Captioning, or an Account Manager, for which
additional points will not be awarded. Once a provider is selected, the Commission will determine which of the
optional services, if any, it may wish to add to the basic relay service and negotiate the conditions under which
these optional services will be provided. Once a provider is selected, the Commission will determine which of
the optional services, if any, it may wish to add to the basic relay service and negotiate the conditions under
which these optional services will be provided.

Language Recommended for Deletion in the First Full Paragraph on Page 2 of Staff Recommendation

Current Language in the First Paragraph on Page 26 (Attachment A) of Staff Recommendation

At the end of this section, the FPSC also requests the bidder to comment on (and in its price proposal, propose a
price separate from the price for basic service for) the provision of optional services which are not required to
be provided.

Language Recommended for Deletion in the First Paragraph on Page 26 (Attachment A) of Staff
Recommendation

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the requested Oral Modification. Thank
You.
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